UNITED NATIONS

:CONOMIC I e
AND | // S 5/ C?@Zﬁ;é?
5OCIAL COUNCIL Sl

. ORIGINAL: ENGLIS

"COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS
" geventh Segaion
SUMMARY FECORD OF THE AUNDRED AND EIGHTY-THIRD MEETING

Held at Eead&ﬁ&riers, New York,
on Tuesdany, 5 May 1852, at 2.30 p.m.

CONTENTS :
Illicit traffic (eontinued):

Illicit treffic during 1951 (E/CN.7/2%L4, B/CN.7/236; E/CN.T/L.14)
Control of diacetylmorphine in Ttaly (E/CN.7/237) ‘

Chairman: Mr. RABASA Mexico
Repporteur: Mr. NIKOLIC Yugnslavia
Mexbers: ' Mr. SHARMAN Canada

Mr. HSIA Chine

Mr. MAHMOUD Boypt

Mr., VAILLE France

Yr. KRISENAMOORTEY  India -

Mr. ARDATAN Iren

Mr. KRUYESE Netherlsnds

52-5662



E/CNQ7/SR.18§
Page 2

Menbers: (continued) S | .

Mrs. MELCHIOR Poland
Mr, AVALOS | Peru
Mr. OR Turkey
Mr. ZAKUSOV Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mo, WALKER United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Iveland
Mr. ANSLINGER United States of Lmerice
Observer: Mr. DGSI Italy
Also present: Dr, WOLSY wWorld Heelth Organization (WHD)
Mr. BHAY . Permonent Central Opium Board
fr. LARARUTO International Criminal Pclice Commlission
Sceretariat: Mr. BUANG Divigion of Narcotic Drugs
Mr. BOLTON Secretary of the Commission

TLLICIT TRAFFIC (continued): ~
ILLICIT TRAFFIC DURING 1951 (B/CK.7/23%, Z/CH.7/236; E/CN.T/L.14)

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlends) said that, as scme States which wére merbers
Qf the International Criminal Police Commiessicn were not members of the United
ﬁationa, it might be helipful if each organization could keep the other officially
informed of 211 seigure reports received {rom its members. Some time elapsed
between the receipt of seizure reports and the publighing of the United Nations
summaries and the information prcbably reached I.C.P.C. too late to be of use in
pursuing offenders. He wondéred therefore whether coplies of the individual
geizure repcrtg received from governments could not be sent on to I.C.P.C.

without delay.

| Mr. HUANG (Secretariat) said that under the present system the United
Nations ves co-operating closely with I.C.P.C., for example, by forwarding copies
of the United Nations summaries of seizure reports, of the snnual reports of
governments and of the special memoranda circulated by the Secretariat to the
Commigsion on Narcctic Drugs., However, the United Nations had not received
reports on current cases from I.C.P.C. although that information would be very

helpful for purposes of comparison in preparing the summarics.

/Mr. SHARMAN



E/CN.7/SR.183 -
Page 3

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) seid that, in organizing collaboration between
the Upnited Nations and I.C.P.C., wudue importence should not be attached to such
aspects as reconciling discrepancies in statistics which, due to the different
- membership in each organizaticn, would always be present. It was more important
for the two organizations to exchange informetion on the activities and

whereabouts of treflickers.

Mr, MARABUTO (International Criminal Police Commission) said that
generally the United Nations summariea of seizures reached his orzenization too
late to be of nmuch use in pursulng offenders. IDe suggested, therefore, that
when & case of illideit traf<ic might have internstional repercussions, coples of
& government's reporisg - particularly if the government was not a member of
I.C.P.Cs == ghould be forwerded as soon as possible to assist his organization

in conducting ito inveustigetion.

Mr, WATKER (United Kingfom) pointed‘out that the Commigsion on Narcotic
Drugs used the seizure repcerts to form a genaral picture of the 1llicit traffic
throughout the world. As the United Nations usually received those reports some
time efter the seizures hac taken plece, thes information was often cut-of-date
and of little direct use to I.C.P.C. In the circuistances, he thought that a
further voluminous exchange of reports would not furtber and might possibly impede
the work, Moreover, since tihe Secretariat of the United Nations was not
concerned with police functions, the police services of the ecountries concerned

should, in importent cases, get into direct touch with each other.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) agreed with the comments of
the representatives of Caneda and the United Kingdom. He pointed out that
I.C.P.C. worked on the basis of direct informetion and not of seizure reports,

as the latter were issued only after a congidersble delay.

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) enlarging upon his previous remarks recalled one
case involving a selzure of several hundred pounds of opium in which the
Governments of Ceneda, Indis and the United States hed commumicated with each
other directly and the case had been settled long before the United Nations
summary of the seizure was published,

' /M. WMARABUTO



E/CN.7/SR.183
Page 4

Mr. MARABUTO (International Criminal Police Commission) egreed that
the prompt transmission of information was essential and that direct
‘communication between governments was probably the most effective procedure.
There were some Stateg which did not exchange information with his organization,

however, and he wondered whether they could not be induced to do so.

In reply to Mr. MATMOUD (Egypt) Mr. MARABUTO (International Criminal
Police Commission) said that in the past year attempts to smuggle narcotic drugs
by air had incressed. His orgenization had oent & circular to governments
asking Tor inlwwnation on such cases, but it Led not received complete replies

from every countirye.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking aS»fepresentative of Mexico, agreed that
close co-operation ovelween the United Netions end I,C.P.C., was desirable, but.
he also felt that on certain occasions direct communication between governments
was esasential., The Commission could explore the matter further in connexion

with the joint draft resolution (E/CN.T/L.1k4).

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) said it wes important to train members of
the regular police force to deal with drug traffickers, particulsrly where
governments did not maintein special narcotics squads. T.C.P.C. had organized
a demonstration on narcctic drugs for customs and police officials, for use
mainly in Western Europe, but available to all members of I.C.P.C.

That exhibition was at present in the Netherlands. If offered
information on the properties of opium and displayed samples of opium and its
derivatives., His Government .hoped that the exhibit would serve to increase

police vigilance and lead tc more effective control of the illicit traffie.,

Mr. DOST (Italy) was convinced of the value of training regular

police officials to deal with narcctics cases.

/Itoly,



wfon. g fsx.103
Pages 5

ITtaly, which wag a mexber of I.C.P.C., had €stablished eight schools,
where all types of enforcement officers wers trained to handle narcotice cases.
In certain cases even pélice from other countries were trainsd at those *
institutions. Twelve cfficers from Syrie wers now in Itely studying
techniquss for the control of the 1llicit traffic. ‘

Mr, MARATUTO (Interpational Criminal Police Commissicn) thanked the
Netherlands for having shown that exhibit, in accordancs with a resclution

cn the egublech adovisd recznily by hie ergaszzation.

Ths CTAIDMAL suggsoted that the Commicelon should express
appreciation of I.C.F.C.%'s work and take note of its Memorandumf(E/CN.?/236).

It was gn dacided,

The CHAIRMAN'invited thz Commilssion fo consider the dralt resolution
on the illicit traffic dwring 1551, sutaittsd Jointly by the representatives
of Egyrpt, Francs, Mexlco and the United Ztstes of America (E/CN.?/Lelh).

Mr. MAEMOUD (Egypt) affirmed his Government's belief that national
meagures alone could not ccps with & world-wide problem. Intsrnational
co-operation was esgentisl to the proper limitation of the production of and
traffic in narcotic drugs. Many caées gich as those mentioned in the report.
by the Director of the Arab Leasue Iesrmanent Antienarcotics Bursau
(E/CN.7/238) could be clted ae evidence of the successful results brought about
by lnter-governmentael co-opsration. The best solution to the illicit
traffie problem would be to provide for permansnt communication betwecn the
naticnal bodies reepcnsible for ths control of narcotic drugs and he would
therefore suppert the draft resolution (E/CN.7/L.1b). '

lr. WALEKFR (United Kinpgdom) caild that he sympathized with the purpose
of the proposed &rgft regolution, but would like to offer an amendwent to
raragraph (a). H§ suggested that the text should be amended to rsad "by
national effarts'aione, and that internaticnal cocoperaticn is essential;”
the phrase "of fundamental importance" was not strong enough to exyress the
basle icdea. ‘

Tke Unlted Kingdom emendment to raramraph (a) (B/cyN.7/L.1%) was

adcpted.
/The CHAIRMAN



r/oN.7/sR.183

rage 6

The CPAIRMAN polnted cut that the dreft recolution woulé be put

to the vote as & whole after it had been revicwed paragraph by paragranh.

Mr. WALKYR ‘United Kingdcm) proposed to delete the words "to
establish permanent’ 1n paragraph (b). The phrase di1d not exyrees clearly
enough the icdea it v2s intsnded to convey. He also thought that the phrase
"the manner in vhich’ referred principally to the mechanical means of
communication, rather than te the particular governmental departmente or
services which ware to hepile the communical’ons. He proposed that
paregrepia (b)) iould te anended to read "to urge Governments to take immediate
steps, if the, fave —ob alrzady cdone so, to adopt the practice of direct
commmication between natiomal administrations controlling the illicit traffic."”
Ths second prr: of the perzaraph should aslsc be amended to read “ths

Government concerned. shall determine the chennel through which ...".

M». NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) said he weuld accept the word "channel" if
that amenduisis meant that a eilngle body would ve designated to handle

communications relating to the illicit traffic.

The CHAIEMAW, speaking as representative of Msxico, accepted the
United Kingéom amsndment to paresgraph (b), which clarified ths text., The
esgential thing was to establish which national. arganization or service
should handle such matters.

Mr . KRISHNAMOCRTHY (India) pointed out that as paragraph (b)
mentioned "national administrations", the subsequent appearance therein of the
phrase "if more than ons administration exercisee control" was confusing.

He suggested that it should be amendsd to read "if in any country more than one
department exercises centrol."

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlends) proposed that the amendment to paragraph (b)
should reed "if within a country more than onc department exercises

control .+..".

That amendment was accepted,

/M. SHARMAN



E]cm‘.'r/sﬁ'.las
Page T

Mr. SHARMAN {Canads), although Ap¥eeing that internaticnal
‘cowopsration was essential in order to combat the 1llicit traffic 1ninarcotic
.druge, paid that it would bs difficult for Cenada to co-operate as élosely
with all countries parties to the narcotics Conventicns as 1t did, for
example, with the United States of America, which vas a nelghbouring country.

He wendered whethsr the sponsors of the draft résoluticn expected governments
to establish cicee coe-cperation with all parties or whether a government could
make the extent of 1t co-operation dependent upon the ;ndi?idual circumataﬂces.

Mr. NIXOLIC (Yugoslavia) pointed out that in general only
neighbouring countries would be able to co-operate as closely as Canada and
the United States of America, He favoured direct co-operaticn when necessary
rather than "edministrative” co-operation. o

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) eaid that it was partly because he had
had in mind the point raised by the representative of Canada that he had
suggested the replacement of ths phrass "to establigh permenent"” by "adopt
the practice of", The various national administrations should know which were
the corresponding services in the other countriss and how they could be
contacted. It would be useful to compils a complete, up«to-date 1ist of
thoss autharities. |

Mr, ANSLINGER (United States of America) supported the United Kingdom
repressntative. The United States of America,kror example, co-operated
closely with about twenty-seven countriss in the control of the 1llicit drug
traffic, It was lmportant that the names of the agencles responsible for
controlling the traffic should be known to all governmenta. Just as there
wvag a list of authorities lssuing export authorizations and impbft
certificates, so there might be a list of those agencies.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as rerresentative of Mexico, explained that
the Joint draft resolution mersly calledkfcr cb-operation between the
various naticnal dspartments respongibls for control of the 1llicit traffic in
narcotlic drugs. He agreed that the natural course of events led to closer
co~oparation bstwean nesighbowring States than between countriss situatsd

far apart.
/Mr. MARABUTO



E/CN.7/SR.183
Page 8

Mr. MARABUTO (Internmatiomal €riminal Police Commission) said that
the International Criminal Police Commission had already overcome some of the
difficulties to which the United Kingdom representative had referred. I,C,P.C.
corresponded with about forty governments interested in control of the illicit
' traffic and had asked each country to designate ths organ or department
responsible for such control.

- He suggested that paragraph (b) should be amended to includs a
.phrase fequeeting governments to consult I.C.P.Ce documents whenever nscoseary,
since they included information fnom certain countries which might not be

available'elsewhere.

Mr. KRISENAMOORTHY'(India)‘ gupported the United Kingdom amendment
and wondered whether paragraph (b) was to a great extent an affirmation of
existing practice.

At the CHAIRMAN's request, Mr. BOLTON (Secretary of the Commission)
read paragraph (b) of the Joint draft resolution (E/CN.7/L.14) as amended
by %he Netherlands and United Kingdom rerresentatives.,

Paragraph (b), as amendsd, was accepted.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) suggested that paragraph (c) should
be redrafted to read: _
"(c) To ask Governments to review their preventive system
w1th a view to ensuring that their preventive organizations are
adequate to combat the 1llicit traffic within their territcries.”

Mr ANSLINGER (United States of America) supported the United
Kingdom amendment
Paracgraph (c) as amended, was adopted.

The Joint draft resolution submitted by the representatives of
Egypt, France)' Mexico and the United States of America, as amended, was
adopted by 12 votes to none, with 2 abstenticns.

/CONTROL



E/CN 7/SR. 183
Page 9

CONTROL OF DIACETYIMORFEINE IN ITALY (E/CN.7/23T)
“In view of. the ascheduled dorarture of the Ttalien obsermr, the ,

Cormlesion eareed to move that 1tem nlioed cn tno agende.,

Mr. DOSI (Ttaly) said that at the previcus session of the Ccmmission
the Italian Goverrment had been asked to submit a report on the measures taken
to control the diacetylmorphine traffic ia Italy. The Italisn authorities had
taken all measures possible to ccmbat the traffic and had, moreover, ordered the
temporary suspension of heroin rroduction. ’ |

The suggestions of the Permsnent Central Opium Board and the Ccmmisaion
on Narcotic Drugs had been noted and the budget of the enforcement services nad
been acceardingly increased.

~Scme relaxation in control of the illicit traffic had been inevitakble
as a result of the war, but the autherities had exemined the situation so as to
re-organize the contreol system as scon s8g possible. In particular, every
effort was being made te limit the use ~f heroin, The strict inetructions
issued to public health offices had given appreciable results., The amount of
heroin consumed had fallen from 227 kilogrammes»in 1947 to 95 xilogrammes in 195L.

The sltuaticon in Trieste had facilitated the operations of drug
traffickers, and an extensive traffic between Yugoslavias, Italy and the United
Stetes of America had been discovered. ‘ ‘

In 1951 verious measures had been adopted to bring the situation in
Italy back to normal. The production of heroin had been suspended indefinitely
end factories had been frrbidden to sell Pasic morphine, which was easily
transformeble into heroin. Existing stccks were heing used by hospitals.

The problem of heroin had recently been re-<examined with a view to
further limitation or even sbolition of its therapeutical use and a special
inter-ministerinl ccommittee had been establisked to co-ordinate control of the
narcotie drugs traffic, A bill had also been prepared regulating the productiam
trade in, and consumption of drugs, which had been considered by the Supreme v
Health Counecil and would be submltted to Farliament. - It provided for more

gevere penalties for nexcotics offenders. I1licit traffic in drugs vasvairéady

/punisheble



E/CN.7/SR.183
Page 10

punishable as an offence under the Penal Code, and in order to reinforce police
action, provision had been male for a cpecilal branch of the police to deal
exclusively with drug control. Speclal measures were taken for the identifi-
cation of drug traffickers and éll relevant data were clrculasted to customs
guards. - In 1G47 the Italian pniice bad joined ICPC and co-operated fully with
that body in the internaticnal control of the drug traffic. There was slso
special collaboration between the Italian police and the United States Bureau
of Nercotics.

It might be concluded froem the informaticn he had given that the
meagures taken by the Italian Government to control thke precduction and trade
in narcotic drugs and suppress the illicit traffic, were beccming increasingly
effective. ' ‘

Referring to the BEgyptian representativels queation at a previeus
meeting as to the privileges and immunities granted by Italy to international
organizations, Mr. Dosi said the usual diplomatic privileges and irmunities
were granted. " His Government extended a cordial invitatien to the Commission
and would recelve it most hospitably should it decide to hold a sesslon in Ttaly.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of Americe) expressed his Government's
eppreciation of the excellent work done by the Italian Geovermment and ita
co-operation in efforts to suppress the 1llicit traffic, Several years before
there had been a very big traffic in hersin from Italy, but at the present time
control services had been efficiently organized and the traffic had been
considerebly reduced. ‘

Referring to the Italian representativet!s statemsnt that the production
of heroin had been suspended, he pointed out that Switzerland had recently
prohiblited production and hoped that the suspensiorn In Italy wculd be converted
into totsl prohibltion. Referring to the Italian Governmentfs practice of
granting passports to persons of Jtalian origin deported frem other countries for
narcobics offences, he understood there was a legal provision cempelling the
Covernment to 1ssue passports to such persnns, but hoped it might be poasible

to refrain frem doling so in the case of drug trafiickers.

/Mr. DOSI



E/CN.T/SR.183
Page 11

Mr. ﬁOSI (Italy) sald thdt ﬁbt&i prohibition of heroin was a question
within the competence of the Supreme Heslth Couneil., It wns hoped that a
decision would soori be taken on the matter. In the meantime, production had
been suspended; doctors had been requested to substitute other drugs for
heroin; and at present the authorization of the Ministry in Rome was needed =
before s physiclian could administer heroin.

In the case of passports, under the new republican corstitution an
Italian cltizen had the right to recelve a passport if he was not being sought
by the police. The Government would, however, excrcise a ceritein discretion,
and 1f a person was suspected of going abroad in order to traffic in narcotics,

he would not receive a passport.

In znswer to a request from Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) for clerification
of his remasrks on Trieste, Mr. DCSI (Italy) said a report submitted by the
Allied police in Trieste gave proof of the discovery of a large 11licit traffic
between Yugoslavia, Ttaly, Trieate and the United States. In the free port of
Trieste narcotics were scmetimes received from Yugoslavlia az well ss from other

countries.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) peinted out that there were two zones in the
free territory of Triecte. There was no illicit traffic in zone B, and he
would be most surprised 1f there was any such trafiic between the two zones
s8ince the frontier between zone B and zone A was very carefully guarded,

Yugoslavia had no responsibillity for what might occur in zone A.

The CHATRMAN exprepsed appreciation of the Italian Government's

efforts and thanked Mr. Dosi for his presence at the session,

The meetins rose at 5.40 p.m,

11/ a.n.





